CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Glanden called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Pete Rager led the Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL:

Mayor Chick Glanden – present

Council Members – Poncho Davila – absent

Amanda Hudson – present

Pete Rager – present

Virginia Simpler – present

Town Solicitor – William Pepper - present

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE LAST MEETING MINUTES:

Councilwoman Virginia Simpler made a motion with a second by Councilwoman Amanda Hudson to accept meeting minutes of March 16, 2016. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

WATER REPORT/CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT/TREASURER'SREPORT/POLICE REPORT

Dustan reported grass cutting had started, the police department was coming along and the repairs to the tower will be completed on Friday. Surveys will be coming soon for the shop, well #3 buildings and the police station.

Councilman Rager wanted to add the Water Tower Refurbish to the agenda.

No Police Report

Police and Treasurers report will be ready for next meeting.

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT:

BUILDING PERMITS: NONE

NEW BUSINESS:

Police department is well under way and should be finished in a few days. Councilman Pete Rager wanted everyone to know that Scott White donated all his time to get the police department technology up and running. He also stated that most of the technology supplies were donated by UnderCom. He advised that Jim Morris has been a big help with the department as well.

Pfc Buchwald stated that Scott White and Pete Rager did hours and hours of work to get the police department up and running. It was a lot of time and effort because the systems had to be so secure and it wouldn't have been done if it were not for the two of them.

Budget:

Mayor Glanden stated the water department budget has been turned in but still needs to be reviewed. A motion was made by Councilman Pete Rager with a second by Councilwoman Amanda Hudson to table the budget until the next meeting. Motion passed with unanimous voice vote.

Dumpster will be here for Spring Cleanup. Flyers will be posted soon.

Dustan reported the Source Water Plan has been completed and he gave a brief overview of the map. He will send to Mr. Pepper for review.

New Ordinance No. 16-01 — Ordinance pertaining to the use of generators. Councilman Pete Rager read the new ordinance. A motion was made by Councilwoman Amanda Hudson with a second by Councilwoman Virginia Simpler to approve the first reading of the ordinance. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

OPEN FLOOR:

Terrena Brown explained that she was sent a letter concerning trash on the fence between her neighbor and her property. She tried unsuccessfully to make

contact with the town code enforcement person but he has yet to return her phone calls but she wanted the council to know she spoke to the neighbors who were throwing it over the fence and they cleaned it up right away. She was curious as to why he sent it to her and not to bother.

Elmer Brown asked about Mayor Glanden piling wood near the recycling bins and what was going to be done about it. Mayor Glanden stated he would get it cleaned up. Councilwoman Virginia Simpler stated that she would like to see code enforcement person Randy Speicher at all the council meetings so he can explain to the public what he is doing.

Ricky Maddox asked about speed limits signs at Waters Edge. Mr. Layton agreed with the plan. Mr. Pepper asked the Pfc Buchwald if the police can enforce the speed limit on a road that is not public yet. Pfc Buchwald stated that he could not do speed enforcement but was patrolling the area to help deter crime. Once the development is turned over to the town the police would be able to do speed enforcement.

Amanda Hudson read an ordinance pertaining to campers parked on the street. Pfc Buchwald stated he would look into the matter and get back to her.

James Crouse complained about his vehicles being towed.

With no other business to discuss a motion was made by Councilman Pete Rager with a second by Councilwoman Virginia Simpler to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM

Respectfully submitted

Pete Rager, Secretary